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1205 NW 23rd Ave 
Gainesville, FI 32609 
Phone (352) 376-3552 
biginc@bellsouth.net 

February 25,2002 

Dear Jackie Knight, 

Please see the attached copy of the letter I mailed back in 200 1. I am enclosing this with the payment this 
time to be sure that you receive this notice that we are no longer the payphone business. We have not had 
a active payhone since October of 1999. Please accept this as noticifation that we are no longer in the 
payphone business. We do not want to pay this again. 

Thank you, 

k Margaret Bowen 
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Bowen Insurance Group 
1205 NW 23'd Ave. 

Gainesville, FL 32609 
3 52-376-3 5 52 

February 22,2000 

Payphones Closed 

Florida Public Service Commission, 

We no longer have any payphones operating. We have closed both of 
our phones and do not have any intentions of having hture phones. The 
operating phones were closed out as of the end of last year, 1999. If you 
have any questions, please give us a call at 352-376-3552. 

Sincerely 

Margaret Bowen I 


